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Xilonzochilt, Natalie

From: Hernandez, Tracie (thernandez@ci.capitola.ca.us)
Sent: Sunday, November 30, 2025 10:50 PM
To: cpdrecords; Ryan, Sarah (sryan@ci.capitola.ca.us); Zamora, Pedro (pzamora@ci.capitola.ca.us); 

Moreno, Leo (lmoreno@ci.capitola.ca.us)
Subject: Fwd: California Public Records Act Request: User accounts for the Department’s Flock deployment 

(Capitola Police Department)

 
Tracie Hernandez 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: 199003-18672472@requests.muckrock.com 
Date: November 30, 2025 at 10:41:10 PM PST 
To: "Hernandez, Tracie (thernandez@ci.capitola.ca.us)" <thernandez@ci.capitola.ca.us> 
Subject: California Public Records Act Request: User accounts for the Department’s 
Flock deployment (Capitola Police Department) 

 

 
Capitola Police Department 
PRA Office 
422 Capitola Ave 
Capitola, CA 95010 

December 1, 2025 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the California Public Records Act, I hereby request the following records: 

Please provide documents that show who has access to the department’s Flock 
deployment and the access that is enabled/disabled for each user account. The report 
should include all available details including, but not limited to, the following where 
available: User Id, Name, Role, Identity Provider, Last login, User Mgmt, Search, Device 
Mgmt, Hotlist Tool. 

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is 
not being made for commercial purposes. 

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total 
charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, 
by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not. 
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Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to 
receiving your response to this request within 10 calendar days, as the statute requires. 

Sincerely, 

Syd Jones 

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here: 
https://www.muckrock.com/respond/2143475/ 

Filed via MuckRock.com 
E-mail (Preferred): 199003-18672472@requests.muckrock.com 

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS 
For mailed responses, please address (see note): 
MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 199003 
263 Huntington Ave 
Boston, MA 02115 

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent 
through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records 
requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than 
"MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as 
undeliverable. 

 


